




## 香港檢驗機構認可計畫相互承認安排夥伴

經濟體系	標誌	夥伴名稱	網址	範圍
阿爾巴尼亞		General Directorate of Accreditation (DPA)	<a href="http://www.dpa.gov.al/">http://www.dpa.gov.al/</a>	檢驗
阿爾及利亞		Algerian Accreditation Body (ALGERAC)	<a href="http://www.algerac.dz/">http://www.algerac.dz/</a>	檢驗
安哥拉, 博茨瓦納, 科摩羅, 剛果民主共和國, 萊索托, 馬達加斯加, 馬拉維, 莫桑比克, 納米比亞, 塞舌爾, 津巴布韋, 斯威士蘭, 坦桑尼亞, 贊比亞		Southern African Development Community Accreditation Service (SADCAS)	<a href="http://www.sadcas.org/">http://www.sadcas.org/</a>	檢驗
阿根廷		Organismo Argentino de Acreditacion (OAA)	<a href="http://www.oaa.org.ar/">http://www.oaa.org.ar/</a>	檢驗
澳大利亞		National Association of Testing Authorities, Australia (NATA)	<a href="http://www.nata.com.au/">http://www.nata.com.au/</a>	檢驗
澳大利亞, 新西蘭		Joint-Accreditation System - Australia and New Zealand (JAS-ANZ)	<a href="http://www.jas-anz.org/">http://www.jas-anz.org/</a>	檢驗
奧地利		Akkreditierung Austria (AA)	<a href="https://www.bmdw.gv.at/en/Services/Accreditation.html">https://www.bmdw.gv.at/en/Services/Accreditation.html</a>	檢驗
巴林, 科威特, 阿曼, 卡塔爾, 沙特阿拉伯, 阿拉伯聯合酋長國, 也門		GCC Accreditation Center (GAC)	<a href="https://www.gac.org.sa/en">https://www.gac.org.sa/en</a>	檢驗

## 香港檢驗機構認可計畫相互承認安排夥伴

經濟體系	標誌	夥伴名稱	網址	範圍
孟加拉國		Bangladesh Accreditation Board (BAB)	<a href="http://www.bab.gov.bd/">http://www.bab.gov.bd/</a>	檢驗
白俄羅斯		Belarusian State Centre for Accreditation (BSCA)	<a href="http://www.bsca.by/">http://www.bsca.by/</a>	檢驗
比利時		Belgium Accreditation Structure (BELAC)	<a href="http://www.belac.fgov.be/">http://www.belac.fgov.be/</a>	檢驗
玻利維亞		Dirección Técnica de Acreditación del Instituto Boliviano de Metrología (DTA-IBMETRO)		檢驗
波斯尼亞及黑塞哥維那		Institute for Accreditation of Bosnia and Herzegovina (BATA)		檢驗
巴西		Coordenação Geral de Acreditação, General Coordination for Accreditation (CGCRE)	<a href="https://www.gov.br/inmetro/portuguese/assuntos/acreditacao">https://www.gov.br/inmetro/portuguese/assuntos/acreditacao</a>	檢驗
保加利亞		Executive Agency Bulgarian Accreditation Service (EA-BAS)	<a href="http://www.nab-bas.bg">http://www.nab-bas.bg</a>	檢驗
智利		Instituto Nacional de Normalización (INN)	<a href="http://www.inn.cl/">http://www.inn.cl/</a>	檢驗




## 香港檢驗機構認可計畫相互承認安排夥伴

經濟體系	標誌	夥伴名稱	網址	範圍
中國		China National Accreditation Service for Conformity Assessment (CNAS)	<a href="http://www.cnas.org.cn/">http://www.cnas.org.cn/</a>	檢驗
哥斯達黎加		Ente Costarricense de Acreditación (ECA)	<a href="http://www.eca.or.cr/">http://www.eca.or.cr/</a>	檢驗
克羅地亞		Croatian Accreditation Agency (HAA)	<a href="http://www.akreditacija.hr">http://www.akreditacija.hr</a>	檢驗
塞浦路斯		Cyprus Organisation for the Promotion of Quality Cyprus Accreditation Body (CYS-CYSAB)	<a href="http://www.meci.gov.cy/meci/cys/cys.nsf/index_en/index_en?OpenDocument">http://www.meci.gov.cy/meci/cys/cys.nsf/index_en/index_en?OpenDocument</a>	檢驗
捷克共和國		Czech Accreditation Institute (CAI)	<a href="http://www.cai.cz/">http://www.cai.cz/</a>	檢驗
丹麥		Danish Accreditation Fund (DANAK)	<a href="http://english.danak.dk/">http://english.danak.dk/</a>	檢驗
多米尼加共和國		Organismo Dominicano de Acreditación (ODAC)	<a href="https://odac.gob.do/acreditacion/">https://odac.gob.do/acreditacion/</a>	檢驗
厄瓜多爾		Ecuadorian Accreditation Service (Servicio de Acreditación Ecuatoriano) (SAE)	<a href="http://www.acreditacion.gob.ec/">http://www.acreditacion.gob.ec/</a>	檢驗
埃及		Egyptian Accreditation Council (EGAC)	<a href="http://www.egac.gov.eg/">http://www.egac.gov.eg/</a>	檢驗

## 香港檢驗機構認可計畫相互承認安排夥伴

經濟體系	標誌	夥伴名稱	網址	範圍
薩爾瓦多		Organismo Salvadoreño de Acreditación (OSA)	<a href="https://www.osa.gob.sv/">https://www.osa.gob.sv/</a>	檢驗
愛沙尼亞		Non-Profit Association Estonian Centre for Standardisation and Accreditation (EAK)	<a href="https://www.eak.ee">https://www.eak.ee</a>	檢驗
埃塞俄比亞		Ethiopia Accreditation Service (EAS)	<a href="https://www.eas-eth.org/">https://www.eas-eth.org/</a>	檢驗
芬蘭		Finnish Accreditation Service (FINAS)	<a href="http://www.finas.fi/">http://www.finas.fi/</a>	檢驗
法國		Comite Francais d'Accreditation (COFRAC)	<a href="http://www.cofrac.fr/">http://www.cofrac.fr/</a>	檢驗
格魯吉亞		Georgian Accreditation Center - The Unified National Body of Accreditation (GAC)	<a href="http://www.gac.gov.ge/">http://www.gac.gov.ge/</a>	檢驗
德國		Deutsche Akkreditierungsstelle GmbH (DAkks)	<a href="http://www.dakks.de/en">http://www.dakks.de/en</a>	檢驗
希臘		Hellenic Accreditation System (ESYD)	<a href="http://www.esyd.gr/">http://www.esyd.gr/</a>	檢驗

## 香港檢驗機構認可計畫相互承認安排夥伴

經濟體系	標誌	夥伴名稱	網址	範圍
危地馬拉		Oficina Guatemalteca de Acreditación (OGA)	<a href="https://www.oga.org.gt/">https://www.oga.org.gt/</a>	檢驗
匈牙利		National Accreditation Authority (NAH)	<a href="http://www.nah.gov.hu/">http://www.nah.gov.hu/</a>	檢驗
印度		National Accreditation Board for Certification Bodies (NABCB)	<a href="http://www.qcin.org/nabcb">http://www.qcin.org/nabcb</a>	檢驗
印度尼西亞		National Accreditation Body of Indonesia (Komite Akreditasi Nasional) (KAN)	<a href="http://kan.or.id/">http://kan.or.id/</a>	檢驗
伊朗伊斯蘭共和國		National Accreditation Centre of Iran (NACI)		檢驗
愛爾蘭		Irish National Accreditation Board (INAB)	<a href="https://inab.ie/inab-directory/">https://inab.ie/inab-directory/</a>	檢驗
以色列		Israel Laboratory Accreditation Authority (ISRAC)	<a href="http://www.israc.gov.il/">http://www.israc.gov.il/</a>	檢驗
意大利		L'Ente Italiano di Accreditamento (ACCREDIA)	<a href="http://www.accredia.it/">http://www.accredia.it/</a>	檢驗

## 香港檢驗機構認可計畫相互承認安排夥伴

經濟體系	標誌	夥伴名稱	網址	範圍
牙買加		Jamaica National Agency for Accreditation (JANAAC)	<a href="http://www.janaac.gov.jm/">http://www.janaac.gov.jm/</a>	檢驗
日本		Japan Accreditation Board (JAB)	<a href="http://www.jab.or.jp/">http://www.jab.or.jp/</a>	檢驗
約旦		Jordan Accreditation & Standardization Systems - Accreditation Unit (JAS-AU)	<a href="http://www.au.gov.jo/">http://www.au.gov.jo/</a>	檢驗
肯尼亞		Kenya Accreditation Services (KENAS)	<a href="http://www.kenas.go.ke/">http://www.kenas.go.ke/</a>	檢驗
吉爾吉斯斯坦		The Kyrgyz Center of Accreditation (KCA)	<a href="http://kca.gov.kg/">http://kca.gov.kg/</a>	檢驗
拉脫維亞		Latvian National Accreditation Bureau (LATAK)	<a href="https://www.latak.gov.lv/">https://www.latak.gov.lv/</a>	檢驗
立陶宛		Lithuanian National Accreditation Bureau (LA)	<a href="https://nab.lrv.lt/en/">https://nab.lrv.lt/en/</a>	檢驗
盧森堡		Office Luxembourgeois d'Accreditation et de Surveillance (OLAS)	<a href="http://www.portail-qualite.public.lu/fr/index.html">http://www.portail-qualite.public.lu/fr/index.html</a>	檢驗
馬來西亞		Department of Standards Malaysia (Standards Malaysia)		檢驗

## 香港檢驗機構認可計畫相互承認安排夥伴








經濟體系	標誌	夥伴名稱	網址	範圍
墨西哥		entidad mexicana de acreditación a.c. (ema)	<a href="http://www.ema.org.mx/">http://www.ema.org.mx/</a>	檢驗
摩爾多瓦		National Accreditation Centre from Republic of Moldova (MOLDAC)		檢驗
蒙古		Mongolian National Authority for Accreditation (MNAS)	<a href="http://www.mnas.gov.mn/">http://www.mnas.gov.mn/</a>	檢驗
荷蘭		Dutch Accreditation Council (RvA)	<a href="http://www.rva.nl/">http://www.rva.nl/</a>	檢驗
新西蘭		International Accreditation New Zealand (IANZ)	<a href="http://www.ianz.govt.nz/">http://www.ianz.govt.nz/</a>	檢驗
尼加拉瓜		National Accreditation Office (ONA)	<a href="https://www.mific.gob.ni">https://www.mific.gob.ni</a>	檢驗
挪威		Norwegian Accreditation (Norsk Akkreditering) (NA)	<a href="http://www.akkreditert.no">http://www.akkreditert.no</a>	檢驗
巴基斯坦		Pakistan National Accreditation Council (PNAC)	<a href="http://www.pnac.gov.pk/">http://www.pnac.gov.pk/</a>	檢驗
秘魯		National Institute of Quality (INACAL-DA)	<a href="http://www.inacal.gob.pe/">http://www.inacal.gob.pe/</a>	檢驗

## 香港檢驗機構認可計畫相互承認安排夥伴

經濟體系	標誌	夥伴名稱	網址	範圍
菲律賓		Philippine Accreditation Bureau (PAB)	<a href="http://www.dti.gov.ph/pab">http://www.dti.gov.ph/pab</a>	檢驗
波蘭		Polish Centre for Accreditation (PCA)	<a href="http://www.pca.gov.pl/">http://www.pca.gov.pl/</a>	檢驗
葡萄牙		Instituto Português de Acreditação (IPAC)	<a href="http://www.ipac.pt/">http://www.ipac.pt/</a>	檢驗
北馬其頓共和國		Institute for Accreditation of the Republic of North Macedonia (IARNM)	<a href="http://www.iarm.gov.mk/">http://www.iarm.gov.mk/</a>	檢驗
羅馬尼亞		Romanian Accreditation Association (RENAR)	<a href="http://www.renar.ro/">http://www.renar.ro/</a>	檢驗
俄羅斯聯邦		Federal Service for Accreditation (RusAccreditation)		檢驗
沙特阿拉伯		Saudi Accreditation Center (SAAC)	<a href="https://www.saac.gov.sa/">https://www.saac.gov.sa/</a>	檢驗
塞爾維亞		Accreditation Body of Serbia (ATS)	<a href="http://www.ats.rs/">http://www.ats.rs/</a>	檢驗
新加坡		Singapore Accreditation Council (SAC)	<a href="http://www.sac-accreditation.gov.sg/">http://www.sac-accreditation.gov.sg/</a>	檢驗



## 香港檢驗機構認可計畫相互承認安排夥伴

經濟體系	標誌	夥伴名稱	網址	範圍
斯洛伐克		Slovak National Accreditation Service (SNAS)	<a href="http://www.snas.sk/">http://www.snas.sk/</a>	檢驗
斯洛文尼亞		Slovenian Accreditation (SA)	<a href="http://www.slo-akreditacija.si/">http://www.slo-akreditacija.si/</a>	檢驗
南非		South African National Accreditation System (SANAS)	<a href="http://www.sanas.co.za/">http://www.sanas.co.za/</a>	檢驗
西班牙		Entidad Nacional de Accreditation (ENAC)	<a href="http://www.enac.es/">http://www.enac.es/</a>	檢驗
斯里蘭卡		Sri Lanka Accreditation Board for Conformity Assessment (SLAB)	<a href="http://www.slab.lk/">http://www.slab.lk/</a>	檢驗
瑞典		Swedish Board for Accreditation and Conformity Assessment (SWEDAC)	<a href="http://www.swedac.se/">http://www.swedac.se/</a>	檢驗
瑞士		Swiss Accreditation Services (SAS)	<a href="http://www.sas.admin.ch/">http://www.sas.admin.ch/</a>	檢驗
中國台灣		Taiwan Accreditation Foundation (TAF)	<a href="https://www.taftw.org.tw/en/">https://www.taftw.org.tw/en/</a>	檢驗

## 香港檢驗機構認可計畫相互承認安排夥伴

經濟體系	標誌	夥伴名稱	網址	範圍
泰國		National Bureau of Agricultural Commodity and Food Standards (ACFS)	<a href="http://www.acfs.go.th">http://www.acfs.go.th</a>	檢驗
泰國		National Standardization Council (NSC)	<a href="http://www.tisi.go.th/index.php">http://www.tisi.go.th/index.php</a>	檢驗
突尼斯		Tunisian Accreditation Council (TUNAC)	<a href="http://www.tunac.tn/">http://www.tunac.tn/</a>	檢驗
土耳其		Turkish Accreditation Agency (TÜRKAK)	<a href="https://www.turkak.org.tr/en">https://www.turkak.org.tr/en</a>	檢驗
烏克蘭		National Accreditation Agency of Ukraine (NAAU)	<a href="http://www.naa.u.org.ua/">http://www.naa.u.org.ua/</a>	檢驗
阿拉伯聯合酋長國		Emirates International Accreditation Center (EIAC)	<a href="http://www.eiac.gov.ae/">http://www.eiac.gov.ae/</a>	檢驗
大不列顛及北愛爾蘭聯合王國		United Kingdom Accreditation Service (UKAS)	<a href="http://www.ukas.com">http://www.ukas.com</a>	檢驗
美國		American Association for Laboratory Accreditation (A2LA)	<a href="http://www.a2la.org">http://www.a2la.org</a>	檢驗
美國		ANSI National Accreditation Board (ANAB)	<a href="http://www.anab.org/">http://www.anab.org/</a>	檢驗

## 香港檢驗機構認可計畫相互承認安排夥伴

經濟體系	標誌	夥伴名稱	網址	範圍
美國		International Accreditation Service Inc. (IAS)	<a href="http://www.iasonline.org/">http://www.iasonline.org/</a>	檢驗
美國		Perry Johnson Laboratory Accreditation, Inc. (PJLA)	<a href="http://www.pjlabs.com/">http://www.pjlabs.com/</a>	檢驗
美國		United Accreditation Foundation (UAF)	<a href="https://uafaccreditation.org/">https://uafaccreditation.org/</a>	檢驗
越南		Bureau of Accreditation (BoA)	<a href="http://www.boa.gov.vn/">http://www.boa.gov.vn/</a>	檢驗